Elmer, Linda

From: Svetic, Sally

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:18 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Cc: Olson, Luke

Subject: RE: Attendance information needed for 5 MAB members
Hi Linda,

David Flores — 7/8 meetings in 2024, excused from 8 meeting

Marcela Garcia — 0/8 meetings in 2024, attended one meeting that did not reach quorum
Tina Klose - 7/8 meetings in 2024, excused from 8 meeting

Sandra McSweeney - 8/8 meetings in 2024

Tim Murphy — 8/8 meetings in 2024

Thanks,
Sally

From: Eimer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Svetic, Sally <ssveti@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Attendance information needed for 5 MAB members

You can do one e-mail, if you wish. Just list name, number of meetings attended and number of meetings
excused. Since they meet monthly, you can do it for a year or for 2024. Members just need to get a sense of their
commitment. The reappointed members are:

David Flores

Marcela Garcia

Tina Klose

Sandra McSweeney

Tim Murphy

Thanks - Linda
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